

Contact

Redmond, WA 98007
USA
nirnaybansal@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/nirnaybansal
(LinkedIn)
www.nirnaybansal.com (Personal)
nirnaybansal.blogspot.com (Blog)

Top Skills

Solution Architecture
Organizational Vision
IT Strategy

Certifications

Machine Learning
Blockchain Essentials for Developers
CITA-F - Certified IT Architect
Foundation
Data Science and Data Engineering
Bootcamp
MCTS – Microsoft Certified
Technology Specialist

Publications

Azure Data Factory to copy data
from Azure Datalake Store to Low
latency database
Designing Internet of Things
Solutions with Microsoft Azure
Seattle Code Camp 2015 Speaker
Seattle Code Camp 2016 Speaker

Patents

URI Font in print material processing
method and apparatus thereof
Remote helpdesk machine system
and method

Nirnay Bansal

Cloud Solution Architect, Development Team Lead at Microsoft
Greater Seattle Area

Summary

Nirnay Bansal, Cloud Solution Architect have a long history of serving Software industry. He holds a Engineering degree in Computer Science and a Master of Science (MS) degree in Software Engineering from the BITS, Pilani and MBA in International Business from LSU-S.

My specialties includes hiring and developing highly productive teams, leading teams in engineering practices which leverage the strengths of the public cloud, and mentoring teams on the integration of DevOps principles and practices. Highly analytical approach to decision making and prioritization

As a Co-founder and CTO of an early stage startup, I manage devops, supervise developers, connect with the community, and make technical decisions that support and drive our scaling. As an Co-founder of an early stage startup, I pitch in elevators, seek revenue, find partnerships, and drink coffee. I've designed a substantial amount of web and Smartphone applications, and help Small to Mid size client across the globe. My happy customer and turnpike solution helped us in getting Fast 50 Company, Top 100 Mobile Developer and Various awards.

Nirnay has been professionally active in the software industries and programming since 2002. He is Public Speaker (Technology) in various Code Camps and Meetups across USA.

15+ years of experience in defining architecture strategies by providing thought leadership on emerging architectures, SaaS adoption, advanced analytics, data privacy and security trends

Specialties:

CITA-F (Certified Information Technology Architect Foundation Certification) from IASA Americas
Microsoft Azure Specialist

Microsoft Certified Trainer

Nirnay was born and bred in Indore, India. For relaxation he is into inline skating, rock climbing, and chasing chess.

Experience

Microsoft

Software Development Team Lead

May 2015 - Present (5 years 2 months)

Greater Seattle Area

- Provide Technology thought Leadership to customers and help them to solve Business and Technology problems, leveraging various cloud services
- Ability to collaborate and partner with business domain leads, data scientists, product owners, enterprise architects and other functional leads to deliver world class data solutions
- Lead and drive complex software product definition and development with multiple internal and external stakeholders
- Lead and build an agile and responsive team responsible for maintaining secure, optimized and scalable PaaS and IaaS cloud platforms using one or more technology enablers
- Maintain a culture of continuous improvement with a focus on being a best in class product delivery

Dell

Consultant, Solution Architect

June 2014 - May 2015 (1 year)

Round Rock, TX

- Lead and build an engineering team responsible for Architect of development and technology infrastructure for the web and mobile applications
- Established key performance indicators, metrics, and focus to drive software development best practices
- Built Service-Oriented Architecture, Microservices, High Scalability and Availability application development best practices
- Member of Enterprise Architecture (EA), responsible for the technical application design and construction of market leading software solutions in direct alignment with business goals and objectives
- Member of Enterprise Architecture (EA), partner with various business and technology teams to perform business capabilities assessment and lead the development of current state and future state business architecture

aurionPro Solutions

Solution Architect

August 2007 - May 2015 (7 years 10 months)

TechValens Software Solutions LLC

Co Founder & CTO

June 2007 - April 2015 (7 years 11 months)

Founded in 2005, TechValens Software is the industry leader in the web and mobile (smartphone) solutions to small and medium-sized businesses (SMBs).

Deloitte Fast 50 Award, Top 100 Mobile Developer Award, The CEO Magazine Award and some recent feather in the cap of TechValens.

- Specialization in Smartphone based application and .Net Application Development.
- Co-founder of the company and working as Chief Technology Officer for Mobile applications and web applications. Responsible for Architecting the Solutions for various Clients and verticals like Social Networking app, Photo Sharing App, Enterprise Applications, Productivity Tools, Security Apps, Video Streaming etc.
- Designed and built systems with the scale of over a million active users using Azure Cloud.
- Lead efforts to incorporate newly incubated technologies and build a technology vision and roadmap
- Own the product roadmap and strategy for Consumer Applications and Solutions
- Accomplished organizational change management experience

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Consultant, Solution Architect

September 2007 - June 2014 (6 years 10 months)

Tampa/St. Petersburg, Florida Area

- Extensive experience in defining technology blueprints, roadmaps that includes establishing technology standards and policies
- Worked with C-Suite on the development of a comprehensive Technology Strategy and Vision
- Experience in effective management of offshore teams

- Expert with the detailed knowledge of state-of-the-art solutions and competitive products in this domain, and provided product vision, strategy, business case and competitive analysis
- Collaborate with Business/Product Management, Software Engineering, and Technology Operations to provide technical direction on systems analysis, design, development, testing and deployment

SunGard

Sr. Software Engineer

June 2007 - August 2007 (3 months)

Patni Computer Services

Sr. Software Engineer

September 2004 - July 2007 (2 years 11 months)

Sr. Software Engineer

Systematix

Software Engineer

July 2003 - August 2004 (1 year 2 months)

Software Engineer

Education

LSU Shreveport

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), International Business · (2017 - 2020)

Birla Institute of Technology and Science

MS, Software Engineering

Datasciencedojo

IPS Academy

BE, Computer Science & Engg